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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 3:36 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc:

Subject: Fw: Planning Application No.: A/TM-SKW/125 - Submission of Further Information

From: Rich Gold </ -

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 3:31 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

cc: I

Subject: Planning Application No.: A/TM-SKW/125 - Submission of Further Information

Dear Sir,

Attached please find our further information for the captioned application. The original copy will be posted to
the TPB. Thank you.

Regards,
Alan Poon

Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd.
Room 8E, 8/F., Keader Centre,
129-149 On Lok Road,

Yuen Long,

New Territories,

Hong Kong.

Notice to recipient: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may contain information of Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd. that is
confidential and/or privileged. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
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GoldRich rLANNERS & SURVEYORS LTD.
& B B OB B & B 4T A MR o d

Room E, 8/F., Keader Centre, 129 On Lok Rd, Yuen Long, N.T. H.K. B AL LT P e R 1 200 B s vh D8 B

Tel. fEET: (852) 2714 2821, 2713 2138 Fax. {8{J7: (852) 2762 1783 E-mail #i3f: goldrichplanners@gmail.com
Your Ref.: A/TM-SKW/125 Our Ref.: P23046/TL24125 12 March 2024
The Secretary By Post and Email:
Town Planning Board tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

15/F., North Point Government Offices
333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Dear Sir,
Submission of Further Information

S16. Application
Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars) for a Period of 5 Years
on Lot 270 (Part) in D.D. 385, Tai Lam Chung, Tuen Mun, New Territories

We would like to submit further information to respond to the departmental comments

for the captioned application.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
Goldrich Planners & Surveyors Ltd.

Francis Lau

Encl.





